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- - (If in installments, attach schedule of amounts and respective due dates)
The Case Do‘gket Number TSCA- 03 Jdodl- ©178
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The IFMS Actounts Receivable Control Number
§ questions call:

If you have
3-'1‘ , Name of Contact Date
in the Financial Management Office, phone number:

JUDICIAL QRDERS: Copies of this form with an attached copy of the front page of the final judicial

order should be mailed to:

1. Rosemarie Pacheco 2. Originating Office (ORC)
Environmental Enforcement Section 3. Designated Program Office
Lands [Division, Room 130044
1425 New York Avenue, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20005

ADMINISTRATIVE ORDERS: Copies of this form with an attached eopy of the front page of the
administrative order should be sent to:

1. Originating Office 2. Designated Program Office
3. Regional Hearing Clerk

AHach SCAFO wf peygour schedade $67 i <jfafb
See pp 114
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|
JP Cerini| Technologies, Inc. : Docket No. RCRA-03-2011-0178
4600 N. Fairhill St. :

Philadclphia, PJ‘& 19140

|
4600 N. IJ irhill St.
Pbiladelphia, PA 19140

| : CONSENT AGREEMENT
RESPONDENT

e

FACILITY s

1. PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

is Consent Agreement (“CA™) is entered into by the Dhrector, Land and Chemicals

o I}j@siom_,_y{gied_,gatfg_ Epvironmental Protection Agency, Region I ("Complainani™ o3 T
“E;PA”), and JP Cerima Technologies, Inc. (“Cerini™ or “Respondent™), pursuanitothe |

Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Admunistrative Assessment of Civil
Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits ("Consolidawed Rules
of' Practice™). 40 C.F.R. Pan1 22. Pursuant 10 Section 22.13(b) of the Consolidated Rules
oiiPractice, this CA and the anached Final Order (“FO, hereinafier joinily referred 10 as
the “CA/FO™) both commence and conclude the above-captioned administrative
proceeding against Respondent, brought under Section 3008(a) and (g) of the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act (“RCRA™), 42 U.S.C. § 6928(a) and (g), for alleged

violations of RCRA a1 Respondent’s facility a1 4600 N. Farhill S1., Philadelphia. PA
19140 (the “Facility").

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania has received federal authonzation 10 administer a
l-ll dous Wasle Management Program (the “Pennsylvania Hazardous Waste
lanagement Program™) in lieu of the federal hazardous waste management program
established under RCRA Subititle C,42 U.S.C. §§ 6921-6939¢. Effective January 30,
1986, the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Hazardous Waste Regulations (“PaHWR™)
wjerc authonzed by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA” or the “Agency™)
pl]lusuam 10 Section 3006(b) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6926(b). and 40 C.F.R. Part 271,
Slfxbparl A. The PaHWR subsequently were revised. and thereafier re-authorized by EPA,
on three separale occasions (September 26, 2000, January 20, 2004 and April 29, 2009).
Such authorized revised PaHWR requirements and provisions became effective on
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November 27, 2000, March 22, 2004 and June 29 2009, respectively. The provisions of
Pcnnsylvama s cursent authorized sevised PaHWR, codified at 25 Pa. Code Chapters
:’60a-2663. 266b, and 268a-270a, have thereby become requirements of RCRA Subtide C
and are enforceable by EPA pursuam 10 RCRA § 3008(a), 42 U.S.C. §6928(a).

1I'he fa‘ctual allepations and legal conclusions in this CA are based on provisions of the
]’aHWR in effect at the time of the violations alleged herein. The PaHWR incorporates
by refcrenct certain federal hazardous waste management regulations that werse in effect
of May 1. 1999 for the November 27, 2000 PAHWR authorization, and in effect on
Seplember 25 2003 for the March 22, 2004 PaHWR authorization. Neither the 2004 nor

the 2009 authorization make any changes 10 the November 27, 2000 PaHWR that are
relevant 10 the violations set fonh herein.

This CA is entered into by Cbmp]ainanl and Respondent 10 address the violations alleged
n the Findings of Fact, as scl forth below.

For the purposes of this pmcccdmg Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations of

“_—JMM«GAJFO

For the purposes of this proceeding only. Respondent neither admits nor denies the
Fmdmgﬁ of Fact comained in lh]‘- CA. except as provided in Paragraph 5. above.

—_— 3. m,,_&fﬂmmﬂsmwdﬁpmﬁmmmmﬁ—

10.

11.

12.

Conclusions of Law contained in this CA. except as provided in Paragraph 5. above.

For the puwrposes of this proceedmg only. Respondent hereby expressly waives i1s nght to
onlcsll the allegations hcrem or 1o appeal the FO attached hereto.

The senlemeni agreed to by the parties in this CA reflects the desire of the parties to
"esolve‘ this matter without litigation.
I

Respondent consents 10 the issuance of this CA and 1o the attached FO and agrees 10
~ompl\ with their terms. Respondent agrees not to contest Complainant's jurisdiction

with respccl 10 the execution of this CA, the issuance of the attached FO. or the
erif ¢ orcemem thereof. ‘

Each pa.rty shall bear its own cosls and attorney’'s fees in connection with this procecdmg

Notice of Achog 1o the Commonv\ ealth of Penng‘h ania
On June 8, 2009, EPA sent a'letier to the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. through the

Pem]\’ma Department of Environmental Protection (“PADEP™). giving Pennsylvania
prior notice of the initiation of this action in accordance with Section 3008(a}2) of
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

(- pectlvely

RCRA, 42 US.C. §6928(a)2).

|
1. FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF 1L AW

|

Thys section represents the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law made by

Co plaiﬂant in this matter. As‘se1 forth in Paragraphs 6 and 7, above, Respondent
neither admns nor denies these Fmdmgs of Fact and Conclusions of Law, but agrees 10
thi$ settlement 10 avoid funhcr lltlgauon as set forth in Paragraph 9, above.

|
ReE;:‘ondem is, and was al lhe tlm-e of the violations alleged herein, a “person™ as defined
tion 1004(15) of RCRA 42 U.S.C. § 6903(15), and 25 Pa. Code § 260a.10.
|
Re pondem 15, and was at l.he time of the violations alleged herein, the “owner™.and
“o ralor * of a *“facility”™ located a1 4600 N. Fairhill St., . Philadelphia. PA 19140 {the
“Facility’ ), as those terms are deﬁned m40CFR. § 260. 10, as incorporaled by reference
in 25 Pa. :Code § 260a.1, and, with respect 10 the 1erm “‘facility”. as defined in 25 Pa.

C de§260a]0 |

On Augusl 20. 2009 and September 1. 2009. representatives from EPA and 1he
Pe(km sylvania Deparument of Environmental Protection (' ‘PADEP™) conducted a
C phance Evaluation lnspecuon (August) and a Case Development Inspection

(Scplember) of the Facility. At the time of the August 20, 2009 mspecuom and at all

lirmes re]cvam 10 the \10]anons‘alleged in this CA/FO. Respondent was a “penerator” of
greater llflan 100kg and less than 1000kg of “*hazardous waste™ at the Facility described

herein as those terms are defined in 40 C.F.R. § 260.10. as incorporated by reference imo
25 Pa. Code § 260a.1. '

At the time of the August 20, 2009 inspection. and at all times relevant 1o this CAFO,
R spondem was engaged in the * ‘storage™ of “hazardous waste™ in “containers™ at the
Facility as descrbed herein, as'those terms are defined 1n 40 C.F R. § 260.10. as

n orporalcd by reference mnto 25 Pa. Code § 260a.1 and/or as defined in 25 Pa. Code
§ 260a. ]0 |

o Februar) 18.2010. EPA 1ssucd a formal information request Jetier (“IRL™) 10
Réspondenl pursuant 10 Sccuon 3007(a) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6927(a). Respondent
responded to the IRL on April 13,2010, May 18, 2010, and November 5, 2030

COUNT )

(Operating n treatinent, storage, or disposa) facility without a permit or interim status)

The a]]egalions of Paragraphs 1 through 18 of this Consen1 Agreement are incorporated
i

' |

|

|
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20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

herein llay seference.

ursuant 10 Section 3005(a) and (e) of RCRA, 42 US.C. § 6925(a) and (¢), and 25 Pa.
ode § 270a.1, which mcorporatcs by reference 40 C.F R. § 270.1(b), no person may own
or operate a facility for the u'eatmem storage or disposal of hazardous waste without first

btammg a permit of interim status for such facibivy.

Pursuant to 25 Pa. Code § 26‘2&10 which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R.
§ 262. 34(d) generators of hazardous waste who accumulate hazardous waste in
mmners ianks, drip pads, dr containment buildings on-site for less than one hundred
d elgbty (180) days are exempt from the requirement 10 obtain a permit for such
ccumulation, as long as the hazardous waste is stored in accordance with 2 number of

nditions set forth in Ihal scétion.

-TOm Augusl 20, 2007 unt! September 23 2009, Respondent was sioring three fifty-five
allon contmners of waste paml EPA Hazardous Waste No. D001, at 1he Facility. for a
ime penod greater than one hundrcd eighty (180) days. From August 20, 2009 unul

ugusi 10, 2010, Rccpondcnl was storing three fifty-five pallon containers of spent
methyl ethyl ketone (MEK), EPA Hazardous Waste No. F005. a1 the Facility. for a time
enod greater than one hundred and e:ghh (180) davs.

|
ll)ales in Storage No. of Davs in Storage Storage > 180 Davs
DO01: | | '
rom 3/20/07 until 9/23/09 766 ' 586
EOOS. :
rom 8/20/09 unnl §/10/10 322 142

25 Pa. :(.‘ode § 262a.10. which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(d}2) (which

in turp incorporates 40 CF R § 265.1 73(a)). provides that a container holding hazardous

waste musi always be clesed during sterage. except when necessary 1c add or temeve
aste. !

iLS PA Code § 2622.10, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(dH5)131).
provides that a peneralor musl ensure that all employees are thoroughly familiar with

roper waste handling procedlures relevant 10 their responmb:lmes dunng normal facility
pcrahons and emergencies. |

25PA Code § 262a.10, thch incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(dK4),
cquuc< that generators who generate greater than 100 kg bt less than 1000 kg of
hazardous waste in a ca]enda: month must comply with the requirements of 40 C.F.R.
§ 262. 34(81(2) and (3). wl:uch provide that the dete upon which each accumulation perod
gins is clearly marked on each container and that each container is Jabeled or marked
ath the words “hazardous w?stc




26.

27.

28.

29.

(Y]
e

32.

33.

34.

Pursuam 10 25 Pa. Code § 262a 10. which incorporates by reference 40 CF R. § 262.34

(dX2). ‘hzch in turn moorpora|tes 40 CF.R. § 265.174, the owner or operator of a facility
generating hazardous waste musi inspect, al least weekly. the areas where containers are

stored.

P uan{ 10 25 Pa. Code § 2622.10. which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 262.34
( )(5)(11)(A) the hazardous waste generaior must post the name and telephone number of
e emergency coordmaior next 10 the telephone.

Augum 20, 2009, Respondent was storing two fifty-five gallon containers of spent
K, EPA Hazardous Waste No. F005. and one five-gallon bucket of spent lacquer
er.[EPA Hazardous Waste No. D001, a1 the Facility which were open even though it
as not necessary 10 add or remove waste.

!
FTom alileast August 2007 untlu'] July 2010, Respondent failed to ensure that emplovees

who handle hazardous waste are thoroughly familiar with proper waste handling
p ocedu;es

n August 26. 2009, Respond‘em was stoning rwo fifty-five pallen containers of alkaline
cleaner. EPA Razardous Waste Code No. D002, three fifty-five gallon containers of spent
K. EPA Hazardous WasteNo. F005. one five-gallon container of spent lacquer
thinner. EPA Hazardous Waste No. D0O1. and three fifry-five galion containers of waste
paint. EPA Hazardous Waste No DO00]. at the Facility, which were not marked with the

accumulation stan dates and n|01 marked with the words “*hazardous waste”
|

From January through Novem‘bcx, 2009, Respondent failed 10 conduct weekly inspections

of areas at the Facility where }‘mz.ardous wasle coptlainers were being stored.
| |
p August 20, 2009. Respondent failed 1o post nexi 10 the 1elephone. the name of an
emergency coordinatos. at the| Facility.

l
From at least August 20, 2007 through August 10, 2010, “hazardous wastes™ referred 10
D Paragraphs 22 - 30, above, ‘generawd by Respondent were in “storage™ in “containers™
l| the Facility as those terms are defined by 25 Pa. Code § 260a.1, wh]ch incorporates by

réfcrence 40 C.F.R. §260.10 and with respect 1o the term “storage.” as defined in 25 Pa
Code § 2602.10. |
: |
|
if:spondem failed 10 qualify for the “less than 180 day™ generator accumulation
xemption of 25 Pa. Code § 262a.10, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. §

262.34(d), for the activities described in Paragraphs 22 through 32, above, by failing 10

-5.




35.

36.

37.

40.

satisfy thc conditions for such exemption as set forth in 25 Pa. Code § 262a.10, which
in orporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(d).
I i

espondent’s Facility is a hazardous waste treatment, storage or disposal “facility”, as
1 termn 1s defined by 25 Pa. Code § 260a.10, with respect 10 the activities described in

ara.graphs 22 through 32 abave.

cspondem has never had a permit or interim status pursuant to 25 Pa. Code § 270a.1,
hich 1 mcorporales by refesente 40 C.F R. § 270.1(b), or Section 3005 of RCRA, 42
S.C. § 6925, for the storage of hazardous waste at the Facility.

I

Respondent was required by 25 Pa. Code § 270a.1, which incorporates by reference 40
CFR § 270.1(b), and Secuo 3005¢a) of RCRA, 42USC. § 6925(a), 10 obtain a permit
Tr the activities dcscnbed in Paragraphs 22 though 32. above.

from at least Augusi 20 2007 10 August 10, 2010, Respondent violated 25 Pa. Code
§ 270a. 1. which incorporates py reference 40 C.F.R. § 270.1(t). and Section 3005(a) of

CRA‘ 22 US.C. § 6925(a), by storing hazardous waste at the Facility without a permit,
1enm slarus or valid excmpllon

j L COUNT 1]

| (Failure 10 perform bazardous waste determinations)
I | |
e allegations of Paragraph# 1 through 38 of this CA/FO are incorporated herein by
eferenbe as though fully set forth at length.

PS5 Pa. Code § 262a.10. which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 262.11. provides that
a person who generates a sohd waste, as defined in 40 C.F .R. § 261.2. shall determine 1f

Ihat waste is a hazardous waste using the following method:

! (a) He should first determine if the waste is excluded from regulation under
| 40CFR. §2614.

(b) He must then [determine if the waste 1s lisied as a hazardous waste 1n
! Subpart D of 40 C.F.R. Pan 261.

| ,
| (©) 1f the waste is not listed in Subpart D of 40 C F.R. Part 261, the generator

| musl then dcllermme whether the waste s identified in Subpa.n C of 40
‘ C.FR. Pan 261 by either:

(A) testing the wasle, or

(B) al?p]ying knowledge of the hazardous characteristic of the

wasle in light of the material or processes used.




41.

42

43.

44,

45.

48.

49.

50.

51.

i

| ‘

| ‘
|

spondent generates spent I\LEK, EPA Hazardous Waste No. F005, from cutting paint
d solid film maleria]s, and 1|'rom cleaning parts.

espondent generauas alkalmc cleaner from the cleaning of aluminum and stee} parts.
Alkaline Cleaner is assigned EPA Hazardous Waste No. D002.

espon‘dem generates drums |Lf wasle paint, EPA Hazardous Waste No. D01, as a result
fa spray paiming booth process.
\
?espondenl gencrales buckets of lacquer thanner, EPA Hazardous Waste No. DO0]. as a
sult of cleaning paint guns that are used 10 apply paint.
L wa‘sles referred 10 in Paragraphs 41 - 44 above, are and were a1 the ime of the
J?io]alic‘ms alleped herein, “solid wastes™ as this term is defined in 25 Pa. Code § 261a.1,

Ih]ch mcorporales by reference 40 C.F.R. § 261.2. with exceptions not relevant hereto.

gur—

of August 20, 2009, Respondent failed 10 determine whether its “solid wastes™
-acnbed ip Paragraphs 41 - 44 abov e, were hazardous wastes by applving koowledge of
e hazardous charactensiics of the waste or by 1esting the waste as provided in 25 Pa.
"ode s’ 262a.10. which mco?orales by reference 40 C.FR. § 262.11.

\ espondenl violaled 25 Pa. Gode § 262a.10. which incorporates by reference 40 C F R
262.11. by failing 10 perform hazardous waste determinations for the solid wastes
eneraled at the Facility refcr|red 10 1n paragraphs 4] - 44 above.

COUNT IN

(Failure lo Keep containers cIIsed except when adding or removing bazardous waste)

e a]]legalions of Paragraphs 1 through 47 of this CA/FO are incorporated herein by
1eference.

Pursuant 10 25 Pa. Code § 264a.1. which incorporates by reference 40 C.F R.

| -
except when 11 is necessary 10 add or remove waste.

i

At the 1ime of the August 20, 2009 inspection, inspectors observed iwo open 55-gallon
ntainers in the area of a so?vem disvllation umit. The drums coptained spent MEK

T-vhjch is EPA Hazardous Waste No. F005.

L\l the ume of the August 20 2009 inspection, inspectors observed one open five-gallon
buckel of spent lacquer 1.hmner EPA Hazardous Waste No. D001, produced by
Respondem as a result of c]eamng painiing 100ls.

iy %

§ 264.173(a). a container holdinp hazardous waste must always be closed dunng storage,




| z
ﬂ 1
| i

| |

S2. espondent violated 25 Pa. Code § 264a.1, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F R.
264.173(a), by failing to keep the two drums of spent MEK and one bucket of spent
i-acquer:ﬂlinncr, EPA Hawd(rus Waste Nos. FOOS5 and D001 hazardous waste, closed
xXCept '\‘vhen neec‘ssarv 10 add or remove waste.
|

t | | COUNT

(F E‘llihm: ilo conduct weekly inspections of storage areas)

]

53.

w—d

'he allegations oi{ Paragraphs ] through 52 of this Consent Agreement are incorporated
erein by reference. '

o oA

S4.  Bursuant 10 25 Pa. Code § 262a.10, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F R. § 262.34
(1)(2). which in tum incorporates 40 C.F.R. § 265.174, provides that the owner or
rator of a facility generating hazardous waste must inspect, at least weekly. the areas
where c\ontainers ;arc stored.
|

| !
S5.  From at least January through November. 2009, Respondent failed 10 inspect, ai Jeast
weekly, the areas where containers of hazardous waste were stored.

56. Respon:gicnl violated 25 Pa. C(J\de § 262a.10. which incorporates by reference 40 C F R.
262.34(d)(2), which in turn jncorporates 40 C.F R. § 265.174. by not inspecting. at Jeast
‘eeklvithe areas where hazardous waste containers were stored.

i

Pre)

s

| | COUNT V
(Tailm:'e to post the pame and telephone number of the emergency coordinator)

57.  The allegations of Paragraphs |1 through %6 of this Consent Agreement are incorporated
herein by reference.

58. Pursuan;I 10 25 Pa. Code § 262a.10, which incorporates by reference 4G C.FR. § 262.34
(d)(5)(33)(A). the hazardous w%xsle generator must post the name and telepbone number of
ihe emergency coordinator ncﬂn 10 the 1elephone a1 the Facility.

59.  On August 20. 2009, Respondent failed 10 post the pame and telephone number of the
emergency coordinator nexi t ) the 1elephone at the Facility.
esponi'}em violated 25 Pa. C(Lde § 262a.10, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R.

262.3?{ﬂ){53{ii)‘m), by faiiix:‘lng 1o post the name and telephone purnber of the emergency
bordinator next 10 the telephone.

60.

0wy




61.

62.

63.

65.

66.

67.

COUNT

(lFailuu‘ to ensure employees are familiar with proper waste baudling and emergency
rocedures) 1
\

allcgahons of Paragraphs 1 through 80 of this Consent Agreement are incorporated

rein by referenc‘:e

|
5 Pa. Fodc § 262a 10, whlch incorporates by reference 40 C.F R. § 262.34(d)X5Xiii),
rovides that a gcneralor muslensure that all employees are thoroughly familiar with

oper waste handlmg prooed‘ures relevant to their responsibilities during normal facility

|
operan?ns and emergcnc:es

unng ‘the 1ime penod of the alleged violations al issue. Respondent failed 10 ensure that
1 emp‘loye«es were familiar with proper wasie handling procedures relevant 1o their
responsibilites durmg non‘na& facility operations and emergencies.
espondent violated 25 Pa. Clode § 262a.10, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R.

262 a4(d)(‘)(m) by {ailing ensure that emplovees were familiar with proper hazardous
waste handlmg and emergenéy procedures.

| i 11). CIVIL PENALTIES i
| |

In sen]emem of EPA s cJaims for civil monetlary penalues assessable for the violations
a]]egcd in this CA/FO, Resp ‘ndem consents 1o the assessment of a civil penalty 1n the
amount of $30, 000.00. which Respondem agrees 10 pay in accordance with the 1erms set
fonh belou Such civi] penalty amount shall become due and payable immediately upon
Respondcm s rcce1p1 of a tru% and correct signed copy of this CA/FO. fully executed by
the pames signed by the Regional Judicial Officer. and filed with the Regional Hearing
Clerk. | In order 10 avoid the assessment of interest in connection with such civil penalty
as descnbed in this CATO. kespondem mus1 pay the civil penalty no later than tharty

(30) calendar days afier the dale on which a copy of this CA/FO is mailed or hand-
delivered 10 Respondent.

The aforesaid settlement amount was based upon Complainant's consideration of a

numbcr of fac101"s mc]udmg‘ but no1 limited 10, the statuory factors of the seriousness of

the violations and pood faltb} efforts of the Respondent 10 comply. a- provided for in

- Sccuoin 3008(a)(3) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. Section 6928(a)(3).

The cwﬂ penalt) of Tharty T‘bousand Dollars ($30.000.00) se1 forth in Paragraph 65,
above may be paid in twcmy-fom (24) installments with interest at the rate of 1 percent

per anpum on the outstanding principal balance in accordance with the following
schedule:
|




|
* Payment

—r

™ Payment

I .

3™ Payment

|
i
|
|
: |
4" Pavment
i |
|

W
\

The first payment in the amount of One Thousand Two
i"lundred and Fifty Dollars ($1,250.00), consisting of a
principal payment of $1.250.00, shall be paid within thirty
(30) days of the date on which this CAFQO is mailed or
|and-delivcred 10 Respondent;

| second payment in the amount of One Thousand, Two
Hundred and Seventy-Three Dollars and Sixty-Three Cents
($1.273.63), consisting of a principal paymem of

1.250.00, and an interest pavent of $23.63, shall be paid
vlvithin sixty (60) days of the date on which this CAFO is
mailed or hand-delivered 10 Respondent,

The third payment in the amount of C~e Thousand, Two
Hundred and Seventy-Two Dollars and Sixty Cents
(31.272.60). consisting of a principal payment of
$1.250.00. and an interest pavment of $22.60, shall be paid
Within ninety (90) days of the date on which this CAFQ is
mailed or hand-delivered 10 Respondent.

The {fourth payment in the amount of One Thousand. Two
]!iundred and Seventv-One Dollars and Fiftv-Faght Cents
(ES],Q?) .58), consisting of a principal payment of

‘.‘51 .250.00, and an interest pavment of $21.58, shall be paid
within one hundred and twenty (120) davs of the date on
\‘vhich this CAFO 15 mailed or hand-debvered 10
espondent.

The fifth pavment in the amount of One Thousand. Two
undred and Seventy Dollars and Fifty-Five Cents
$1.270.55), consisting of a principal payment of
$1.250.00. and an interest pavment of $20.55. shall be paid
1thin one hundred and fifty (150) days of the date on
hich this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered 10
Respondent.

The sixth payment in the-amount of One Thousand, Two
?—]undred and Sixty-Nine Dollars and Fifty-Two Cents
($1.269.52). consisting of a principal payment of
}51,250.00, and an interest payment of $19.52, shall be paid
IWilh'm one hundred and eighty (180) days of the date on
which this CAF O is mailed or band-delivered 10
Respondent,

|
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12 Payment

R Payment

9® Paymem

|
i
o™ Payn;em

The seventb payment in the amount of One Thousand, Two
undred and Sixty-Eight Dollars and Forty-Nine Cents
1,268.49), consisting of a principal payment of
1.250.00, and an interest payment of $18.49, shall be paid
within two hundred and ten (210) days of the date on which
1s CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent,

[The eightb payment in the amount of One Thousand, Two
undred and Sixty-Seven Dollars and Forty-Seven Cents
(Sl .267.47), comsisting of a principal payment of
$) .250.00, and an nterest payment of $17.47, shail be paid
within one two hundred and forty (240) days of the date on
which this CAFO 1s mailed or hand-delivered to
Respondent,

The ninth payment in the amount of One Thousand, Two
Hundred and Sixty-Six Dollars and Forty-Four Cents
($1.266.44). consisting of a principal payment of
$1.250.00, and an interest payment of $16.44. shall be paid
within ™o hundred and seventy (270) davs of the date on
which this CAFO s mailed or hand-delivered 10
Respondent.

The tenth payment in the amount of One Thousand, Two
Hundred and Sixty-Five Dollars and Forty-One Cents
(31.265.41), consisting of a principal payment of
$1.250.00. and an interest payment of $15.41. shall be paid
within three hundred (300) days of the date on which this
CATO is mailed or band-delivered 1o Respondent,

The eleventh payment in the amount of One Thousand,
Two Hundred and Sixty-Four Dollars and Thirty-Eight
Cents ($1.264.38). consisting of a principal payment of
$1.250.00. and an interes1 payment of $14.38. shall be pad
within three hundred and thirty (330) days of the date on
which this CAF¥ O is mailed or hand-delivered to
Respondent,

The twelfth payment in the amount of One Thousand, Two
Hundred and Sixty-Three Dollars and Thirty-Six Cents
($1.263.36). consisting of a principal pavment of
$1.250.00, and an inlerest payment of $13.36, shall be paid
within three hundred and sixty (360) days of the date on
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13*® Payment

14" Payment

} 5™ Pavment
i
| \

h 6" Pavinent

17" Payment

. |
': ¥
18" Payment
|
|
|
|
|

which this CAFQO is mailed or hand-delivered 10
Respondent,

thirteenth payment in the amounm of One Thousand,
wo Hundred and Sixty-Two Dollars and Thirty-Three
Cents ($1,262.33). consisting of a principal payment of
1.250.00, and an ipterest payment of $12.33, shall be paid
ithin three hundred and ninety (390) days of the date on
hich this CAFO is mailed o5 hand-delivered 10
tespondent.
|
The fourteenth payment in the amount of One Thousand,
Two Hundred and Sixty-One Dollars and Thirty Cents
$1.261.30). consisting of a principal payment of
$1.250.00, and an interest payment of $11.30, shall be paid
Athin four hundred and twenty (420) days of the date on
‘hich this CAYO is mailed or hand-delivered 16
espondent.

The fifieenth payvment in the amount of One Thousand.
Fwo Hundred and Sixty Dollars and Twentv-Seven Cents
*51.260.27). consisung of a pnncipa) payvment of
$1.250.00. and an interest payment of $10.27, shall be paid
}\'ilhin four hundred and fifty (450) davs of the date on
which this CAFO is mailed o1 hand-delivered 10

‘Res;)ondem.

H'he sixteenth payvment in the amount of One Thousand.

Two Hundred and Fifty-Nine Dollars and Twentv-Five
ents (§1.259.25), consisting of a principal paymen: of

| 1.250.00, and an interest pavment of $9.25. shall be paid

within four hundred and eighty (480) days of the date on

which this CAFO 15 mailed or hand-delivered 10

Respondent,

The seventeenth payment in the amount of One Thousand.
Two Hundred and Fifty-Eight Dollars and Twenty-Two
Cents ($1258.22), consisting of a principal payment of
$1.250.00, and an interest payment of $8.22. shall be paid
within five hundred and 1en (510) days of the date on which
this CAFO 1s mailed or hand-delivered 10 Respondent.

The eighteenth pavment in the amount of One Thousand.
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19 Payment

20® Paymt‘em

|
e |
,"]" Payvmem

|
22™ Payment

l
23" Payment

Two Hundred and Fifty-Seven Dollars and Nineteen Cents

l@Sl 257.19), consisting of a principal payment of

$1,250.00, and an interest payment of $7.19, shall be paid
1thin five hundred and forty (540) days of the date on
hich this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered 10
.espondent,

The nineteenth payment in the amount of One Thousand,
Two Hundred and Fifty-Six Dollars and Sixteen Cents
1.256.16).comsisting of a principal payment of
1.250.00, and an interest payment 0f $6.16, shall be paid
+vilhin five hundred and seventy (570) days of the date on
}vh)ch this CAFO is mailed or hand—dehvcred 10
<espondent,

The twentieth payment in the amount of One Thousand.
wo Hundred and Fifty-Five Dollars and Fourteen Cents

$1.255.14), consisting of a principal payment of
1.250.00. and an interest pavment of $5.14. shall be paid
thin six bundred (600) days of the date on which 1his
AFO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent.

The twenty -first payment in the amoum of One Thousand.
wo Hundred and Fifty-Four Dollars and Fleven Cents
$1.254.11). consisting of a principal pavment of

FB] -250.00. and an interest payment of $4.11. shall be paid
ithin six bundred and thirty (630) davs of the date on
hich this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered 10
espondent,

The twenty-second payment in the amount of One
Thousand. Two Hundred and Fifty-Three Dollars and Eight
Cents. ($1.253.08), consisting of a principal payment of
$1.250.00. and an interest payment of $3.08, shall be paid
within six hundred and sixty (660) days of the date on
which this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered 10
Respondent.

'The twenty-third payment in the amount of One Thousand,
Two Hundred and Fifty-Two Dollars and Five Cents
(81.252.05). comsisting of a principal paymen: of
$1.250.00. and an interest paymem of $2.05. shall be paid
within six hundred and ninety (690) days of the date on
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68.

69.

70.

which this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to
fespondent,

X 24" Pavimen) - The twenty-fourth payment of One Tliousand, Two

Hyndred and Fifty-One Dollars and Three Gents
($1,251.03), consisting of a principal payment of
$1,250.00, and an interest payment of $1.03, shall be paid
. within seven hundred and twenty (720) days of the date on
! wi ich this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered 10
| Respondent.

Pursuant 1o the aboye schcdule espondent will remit total principal payments for the
civil pena]ty in the amount of Thirty Thousand Dollars ($30.000.00), and 10tal interest

paymentsin the amount of Two|Hundred and Eighty-Threc Dollars and Fifty-Six Cents
(3283 .S6)i. :

If Responldem failsto make one!of the installment payments in accordance with the
schedule set forth in Paragraph 67. above, the entire unpaid balance of the penalty and all
accrued mleres1 sha]] become due immediatelv upon such failure, ar 3 Respondent shall
immedxaie]\ pay the entire remaining principal balance of the civi] penalty along with any
interest 1ha1 has accrued up 10 the 1ime of such paymenl. In addition. Respondent shall be
hable for‘land shalllpay admimsirative handling charges and late pavment penalty charges
as described 10 Paragraphs 73, 74, and 75. below, in the evenmt of any such failure or
default. |

Notwithsianding Respondem’s ‘agreemem 10 pay the assessed civil penalty in accordance
with the msta]lmem schedule set forth in Paragraph 67. above, Responden may pay the
entire civil pena]ry‘ of Thirty Thousand Dollars ($30.000.00) within thirty (30) calendar
days afier the date on which a oop} of this Consent Agreement and Final Order 1s mailed
orjhand -delivered 10 ResponueT nad. thereby. aveid the payment of interest pursuant 10

CFR. §13. ]](a) as described in Paragraph 73. below. In addition. Respondent may.
aljany ume after cciammenceme 1 of payments under the installment schedule. elect 10 pay
th enlira principal balance. 1ogether with accrued interest 10 the date of such full

P ymcnl‘. |

Respondent shall remit each instaliment payment for the civil penalty and interest.
pursuant 10 Paragraph 67. above. and/or the full penalty. pursuant 10 Paragraphs 68 or 69,
above, plus any injerest. administrative fees and late payment penalties, in accordance
with Paragraphs 73, 74 and 75! below, by either cashier's check. centified check, or

electronic wire transfcr 1n the following manner:
i
|

Al All paymcms by Respandent shall reference Respondent’s name and address, and
lhe DockeI Number of this action, i.e.., RCRA-03-2011-0)78;

-14-




All checks|shall be made payable 10 “United States Treasury™;

' N
All payments madc by ck and sent by regular mail shall be addressed and
mailed to:| : ‘

U? Environmental Protection Agency-Fines and Penalties
Cincinnati Finanoe Genter
P.0O. Box 979077

St|Louis, MO $3197-9000

(i'lomacl. 513-487—2105

All payments made by check and sent by overnight delivery service shall be
Tddressed and mailed to: - -
| Us. Bank
% Government Lockbox 979077
]095 Con\'enmlm Plaza
Mail Station S1-MO-C2GL
St Louis, MO 63101

Contact: 314-418-1028 e
‘ I

Al payments made by|check in any currency drawn with no USA branches shall
be addressed to:

C1 mcmnan Finance
. . S EPA. MSINWD
i 26\ W.M.L. King Dnve
@ Cl‘ncmnau 0]—1 45268-0000

All payméms made by; electronic wire transfer shall be directed 1o:

Reserve Bank of New York
A = 021030004
| Account = 68010727
SWIFT address = FRNYUS33
1 33" Liberty Street
: New York, NY 10045
| |
Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read *“D 68010727 Environmental
Prouecuon Agency”
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71.

A]] clectronic payments made through the avtomated clearinghouse {ACH), also
known as Remmanoe Express REX), shall be directed 10:

U. ﬁ Treasury REX/Cashlink ACH Receiver

ABA=0510367

Account No.: BEOG U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
CTX Formm Transaction Code 22 - Checking :

Physical Location of U.S. Treasury Facility
5700 Rivertech Coust

R.iv‘enech_. ManLland 20737
8

Contact: 301-887-6540

or 1-866- 234-5681

On-Line Payment Option:

WWW.PAY GOV

Enter sfo 1.1 in the search field. Open and complete the form.

Pa}menl by Respondent shall reference Respondent’s name and address. and the
EPA Docke1 Number of this CA/FO. A copy of Respondent’s check or a copy of
Respondent’s electronic fund transfer shall be sent simultaneously 10:

Cheryl J‘amieson

Assistant Regional Counsel

U.S. Enyironmental Protection Agency
Region 11 (Mail Code 3RC30)

1650 Arch Street

Philadelphia. PA 19103-2029

d

Ms. Lyd1a Guy

Reglona] Bearing Clerk

U.S. Enyvironmental Protection Agency
Region 1 (Mail Code 3RC00)

1650 Arch Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

esponc;lenl agrees not 10 deduct for civi] taxation purposes the civil penalty specified in
this CA/FO.
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72.

73.

74.

76.

717.

Pursuant {o 31 U.S.C. Section 3717 and 40 C.FR. Section 13.11, EPA s entitled to
AsSess inu:m:s( and late payment ‘penalties on owstanding debts owed 10 the United States
and a charge 10 co 1 the costs of processing and handling a delinguent claim, as more
described below. Accordingly, Respondent’s failure 10 make timely payment or to
comply with the conditions in this CA/FO shall result in the assessment of late payment

c s including nlneresl penalties, and/or administrative costs of handling delinquent
debts. |

lnt?resl 01||1 the civi] penalty assessed in this CA/FQ will begin to accrue on the date that a

troe and correct copy of this CA(FO is mailed or hand-delivered 10 Respondent.
However, EPA will not seek to fecover interest on any amount of the civil penalty that is
pai wnhm thirty (30) calendar days after the date on which such interest begins 1o

accrue. Interest will be as a1 the raie of the United States Treasury wax and Joan rate
in accordance with 40 C.F.R. Section 13.11(a).

costs of the Agency’s administrative handling of overdue debts will be charged and
assessed monthly ﬂ#rougbom ﬂu‘L: period the debt is overdue. 40 C.F.R. Section 13.11(b).
Pursuant 10 Appendix 2 of EPATS Resources Management Directives - Cash
Management. Chaﬂwr 9. EPA will assess a $15.00 administrative handling charge for
adrmnistrative costs on unpaid ﬁenahies for the furst thurny (30) day period afies the

payment is due and\an additional $15.00 for each subsequent thirty (30) days the penalty
remains unpaid. | |

A chalwfcharge of six percent \‘pel year will be assessed monthly or any portion of the
¢ivil penalty whichiremains de]i‘ynquem more than nincty (90) calendar days. 40 CF.R.
Section 13.11(c). Should assessment of the penalty charge on the debt be required, i
shall]l accrue from the first day payment is delinquent. 31 C.F.R. § 901.9(d).

L

TV. CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE

The persoln signing [this CA on behalf of the Respondent certifies to EPA by his or her
sig}mamre berein that Respondeﬂl, as of the date of its execution of this CA/FQ, is in
compliance with lh}e provisions jof RCRA., Subtitle C, 42 U.5.C. §§ 6901 e1 seq., and the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania’s federally authorized hazardous waste pregram set forth
a1 25 Pa. Code §§ ipoa,l €1 seq, at the Facility referenced berein. This centification is
based en the personal knowledge of the signer or an inquiry of the person or persons

responsible for the Facility’s compliance with Subtitle C of RCRA.

V. OTHER APPLICABLE L AWS

Nothing in this CA/FO shall relieve Respondent of any duties or obligations otherwise
imposed upon i1 by applicable Federal, State or local laws or regulations.
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V1. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

78.  This CA)FO resolves only EPA's claims for civil penalties for the specific violations of

RCRA Subtitie C which are alieged berein. Nothing herein shall be construed 10 limit the

Re
pnminent and subs"tamia] endangerment 10 the public health, welfare. or the environment.

In

Pr.

regulatio

aulhority'i of the Complainant 1o undertake action against any person. including
spondent, in response to any condition which Complainant determines may present an

additiclm, this set‘llemem is subject 10 all limitations on the scope of resolution and 10
the reservation of rights set forth in Section 22.18(c) of the Consolidated Rules of

ictice. Furtbes, EPA reserves any rights and remedies available 10 it under RCRA, the
ns promuilgalcd thereunder, and any other federal laws or regulations for which
ERA has!/jurisdiction, to enforce the provisions of this CA/FO.

VI EA,L AND FINAL SATISFACTION

79. The setudement set forth 1n this CA/FQO shall constitute full and final satisfaction of

80. Tk

of

pel
or
by

81. Th

Regional Admini
Héaring Clerk. |

82.

e efft etlztive date |

strator of U.S

Complai:faam's claims for civi) penalties for the specific violations set forth in the CA/FO.

VII). PARTIES BOUND

|
iis CA/FO shall ‘Elppl_\‘ 10 and |be binding upon EPA. Respondent. and Respondent’s
ficers, ;mployeeE, agents. successors and assigns. By his’her signature below, 1the
TSON Signing this Consent Aéree_menl on behalf of Respondent is acknowledging that he

she is fully authorized 10 em'Fr into this Agreement on behalf of Respondent and 10
nd Respondent 10 the 1erms and conditions of this CA/FO.

IX. EFFECTIVE DATE

|
of this C A/FP 15 the date cn which the Fine! Order, signed by the
E

PA Region IT] or his designee. is fled with the Regional

)f . ENTIRE AGREEMENT

is CA/FO constitutes the entire agreement and understanding of the parties concerning

1 L . . . .
settiement of the abcve-capuoﬁed acnion and there are no representations, warranties,
covenants, terms or conditions agreed upon between the parties other than those

€X

For the K

pressed in this CA/FO.

lespopdent:

JP Cerini Technelogies, Ine.
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w20 701

For the C

Date; g

--— -Regien

Date:

Th

V7

omplainant:

e Land and Chelmjca]s Divis

-[l%ffrecommends that the Regio
— -designee 3

ssue the accompanving Final

2—#//
r 4

[

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region
1§

By: @Wﬂ/)(//mw""’

Cheryl L. Jamieson
S1. Assistanm Regional Counsel

jon, United States Environmental Proiection Agency -
nal Administrator of the U.S. EPA Regionl] or his
Order.

By:

~ Abraam Ferdas, Director
Land and Chemicals Division

4
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!
BEFORE THE UNITED STATEL ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
\

REGION 11D
|1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

io Re: | |

l B
JP Cerinpi Techn!‘ologies, Inc. : Docket No. RCRA-03-2011-0178
4600 N. Ftirhill St ‘ :
Philadelphia, P=l|\ 19140 :

SPONDENT . FINAL ORDER

4600 N. Fairbil) iSt. :
Philadelphis, Pﬂ‘ 19140 :

Fﬁ C]llTY

FINAL ORDER

C o%rnplainam, the Dlireclor of the Land and Chemicals Division, U1.S. Environmental
Proteclion|Agency Region 1. and Re pondem JP Cerini Technolegies, lnc.. have execuled a
document entitled * Conﬁem Ag:rcemen which ] ratify as a Consent Agreement in accordance
with the € nsohdalcd Rules of Pracnc? Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil
Penalties and the Revocation/Termination o1 Suspension of Permits (“Consohdated Rules of
Practice’ )J 40 CF.R. Pan 22 (with spcllﬁc reference 10 40 C.F.R. Secuons 22.713(b) and
22.18(b)(2) and (?)) The terms of the oregoing Consent Agreement are incorporated herein by

reference. i |

NQW, THER_EFORE pursuan! 1c Secticn 2008(2) cf the Resource Conservaticn and
Recoverv Act (“RCRA ). ?2 U.S.C. § 6928(a), and based upon the representations of ihe paniies
set forth in the Consent Agreemem 1haw the c1vi] penalty amount agreed 10 by the parties n
setl]emcm‘%of the above- capnoned matler 1s based upon a consideration of the factors set forth in

RCRA Section 3008{a){3) 42 1U.5.C. § 6928(a)(3). IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT
Respondent shall pay a c1\J|1] penalty in ‘lhc amount of Thirty Thousand Dollars ($30.000.00) as
specified in the Consent Agreement, and comply with the terms and conditions of the Consent

Agrcemcrﬂ . ’ |

The eﬁcc‘tive date of Ih;s Fina]

Order and the accompanying Consent Agreement is the




date on which the Final Order is filed wi

BY:

th the Regional Hearing Clerk of U'S. EPA - Region 11l

5 -
Renée Sarajian
Regional Judicial Officer

United States Environmental Protection Agency
Region 11




